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George Li

From: George Li

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2009 4:30 PM

To: .. ljeffrey@jdkatz.com’; 'wayne@phonetime.com’

Cc: James Ball; David Krech; JoAnn Sutton; Sumita Mukhoty
Subject: Phonetime/Symphony

Hi Jeff/Wayne;

The underlying application of Phonetime and Symphony (ITC-T/C-20080206-00088) is m::
pending under Team Telecom/DOJ's review.

The STA, ITC-STA-20081209-00526, will expire on June 2,2009. Please be advised that if you
want to extend this STA, you will need to obtain the consent from Team Telecom/DOJ. Just a
friendly reminder.

Sincerely,

George

3/16/2009
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Mikelle Morra

From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2008 11:41 AM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech; Jodi Cooper; Francis Gutierrez;
Howard Griboff
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC application status for the week of March 24, 2008
Good Morning,
Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED from streamline:
Symphony Telecommunications ITC-T/C-20080206-00088 |
VSAT Broadband Industries ITC-214-20080228-00090
DISCOVERYTEL Communications ITC-214-20080303-00092

Option Telecom Corporation ITC-214-20080303-00094

In addition, regarding ISP-PDR-20080129-00002, Harbinger Capital Partners Master Fund |, Ltd. and Harbinger
Capital Partners Special Situations Fund, L.P.,

as discussed today with Francis Gutierrez, we request until Tuesday, April 1, 2008, to submit our response.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Joanne Ongman

NSD, DOJ
202-514-0661

3/27/2008



Page 1 of 1

Janeese Parker

From: Janeese Parker

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2009 12:36 PM

To: 'info@zenprepaid.com’; 'wayne@phonetime.com'’

Cc: 'douglas.klein@ic.fbi.goVv'; 'edward.hand@usdoj.gov’; 'hillary.Morgan@disa. mil’;

'jarnold@ntia.doc.goV'; 'vbarrish@askcalea.net'; 'maydc@state.gov'; 'lettsw@state.gov';
‘Stephen.heifetz@dhs.gov'; 'Christopher.Siefken@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Erica.Bomsey@dhs.gov';
'CarroliD@state.gov'; 'Brian.williams@associates.dhs.gov'"; 'greg.pinto@dhs.gov';
TTelecom@usdoj.goVv'; 'Thomas.Doyle@associates.dhs.gov'; 'mary.wheaton2@usdoj.gov';
'Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov'; ‘alex.daman@dhs.gov'’; 'Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov';
‘Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov'; imchale@ustr.gov'; 'Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov’;
'glenn.kaminsky@hq.dhs.goVv'; 'richard.gault@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Katrina.Carlile@hq.dhs.gov';
'Brittney.Corrow@associates.hq.dhs.gov'; 'Jenny.R.Randall@hq.dhs.goV’;
'dale.barr@hq.dhs.gov'; 'Kemba.walden@hq.dhs.gov'; 'scott_m._deutchman@ostp.eop.gov';
George Li; David Krech; JoAnn Sutton; Susan OConnell; Howard Griboff; James Ball;
Adrienne Downs; Francis Gutierrez

Subject: FCC Applications Granted
Attachments: DA-09-2578A1[1].pdf

ITC-214-20090609-00276 ZEN Prepaid, LLC
ITC-T/C-20080206-00088 Symphony Telecommunications, LLC

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released December
10, 2009; Report No. TEL-01400 DA 09-2578 (attached).

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202)418-0707

E-mail: Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov

12/10/2009



ITC-T/C-20080206-00088

Transfer of Control

Current Licensee:

From:

To:

Symphony Telecommunications, LLC 00 |\ 2375/ 7
Symphony Telecommunications, LLC
Symphony Holdings, Inc. oYel 7 G oy | ¥

Phonetime, Inc. e61729 04022

Application for consent to transfer control of international section 214 authorization,
ITC-214-20041201-00472, held by Symphony Telecommunications, LLC (Symphony),
from its 100% direct parent, Symphony Holdings, Inc. (SHI), to Phonetime, Inc.
(Phonetime). The underlying sale of shares transaction between SHI and Phonetime
occurred on December 18, 2007, without prior Commission approval. After closing,
Phonetime became the 100% owner of SHI. Creslin Limited, a Gibralter company, holds
37.4% equity and voting interests in Phonetime. Creslin is wholly owned by a Gibralter
Trust created by the family, and for the benefit, of Engin and Emil Yesil, all Turkish
citizens. The Trust and Creslin are managed by directors in Gibralter. No other
individual or entity holds a 10 percent or greater direct or indirect equity or voting

interest in Phonetime.



